From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: FW: OCC Cases 20571, 20572, 20574 and 21233.
Date: Friday, July 2, 2021 10:21:44 AM

Kathleen, please image this e-mail into Cases 20571, 20572, 20574, 21233, and 20961.

Thank you.

Florene

From: Moander, Christopher <cmoander@nmag.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 10:03 AM

To: Biernoff, Ari <abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us>; deana.bennett@modrall.com
Subject: RE: OCC Cases 20571, 20572, 20574 and 21233.

Counsel,

The Commission received the unopposed continuance requests for the above-noted matters which
are currently set for hearing on July 8, 2021.

The Chair is not granting these requests and is changing the setting from a hearing to a status
conference and therefore your attendance is required. Depending on what the Commission learns
from the parties at the status conference, the Commission will then determine the nature and date
of any potential future settings.

Should you have questions, please let me know.

Regards,
Chris

Chris Moander

Assistant Attorney General

Open Government Division

NM Office of the Attorney General
PO Drawer 1508

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1508
(505) 861-9824 cell

(505) 717-3600 fax
http://www.nmag.gov/

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail and in any attachment may contain
information that is legally privileged. It is intended only for the attention and use of the named
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to retain, disclose, copy or
distribute the message and/or any of its attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender at the New Mexico Office of the Attorney General and delete this message. Thank-
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you.
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	FW_ OCC Cases 20571, 20572, 20574 and 21233.

